CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2018

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW

SHEEPCOMPETITION



The Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competition promotes and celebrates excellence in sheep breeding, showcasing more than 700 exhibits across various breeds.

With over \$30,000 in cash prizes, products and trophies to be won, the extensive list of category awards deliver new and exciting opportunities for entrants.









CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2018

ROYAL
MELBOURNE
SHOW

SHEEP
COMPETITION

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone **+61 3 9281 7444** Facsimile **+61 3 9281 7592**

www.rasv.com.au

List of Office Bearers As at 28/08/2018

Patron Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AC —

Governor of Victoria

Board of Directors MJ (Matthew) Coleman (President)

DS (Scott) Chapman (Deputy President)

CGV (Catherine) Ainsworth

D (Darrin) Grimsey AJ (Alan) Hawkes NE (Noelene) King OAM PJB (Jason) Ronald OAM

Chief Executive OfficerP. GuerraCompany SecretaryJ. Perry

Committee G. Wall (Chair)

J. Carr
C. Chapman
G. Collins
L. Dehnert
B. Ellis
T. Ferguson
B. Starritt
J. Sutherland
L. Thompson

R. Wilkinson

Competition Co-ordinator Grant Coverdale

Telephone: 9281 7412

Email: grant.coverdale@rasv.com.au



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUPPORTER LIST	2
TEXEL FEATURE SHOW	3
BLACK & COLOURED	5
BORDER LEICESTER	6
CHEVIOT	8
CORRIEDALE	10
DORPER	11
HAMPSHIRE DOWN	13
LINCOLN	15
PERENDALE	16
POLL DORSET	17
ROMNEY	21
SOUTHDOWN	23
SOUTH SUFFOLK	24
SUFFOLK	26
WHITE DORPER	28
WHITE SUFFOLK	29
WILTSHIRE HORN	31
SHEEP SCHOOLS' AND YOUTH COMPETITION	33
ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED	36
ALL BREEDS SHEEP INTERBREED	37
EXHIBITOR LIST	39



SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) thanks the following supporters of the 2018 Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competition.

Animal Art House

Australian Poll Dorset Association (Victorian State Committee)

Australian South Suffolk Society (Victorian Branch)

Australian Stud Sheep Breeders Association (Victorian Branch)

Australian White Suffolk Association

Bucknall and Carr Families

Cheviot Sheepbreeders' Association of Australia

Dr C Sri-Ananda By His Family

Elders Ballarat

Estate of David Wilkinson

G. B. & A. S. Starritt

I & R Christie

John Butler

Messrs. W.S. Martin and Sons

Miss Lorna Porter

MR D S MACGREGOR, MBE

Mr J. J. Christie and His Family

Paton Livestock Equipment



Shearwell

Southdown Australia

Ted and the Late June Gain

The Late J.F. Guthrie

Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc.

Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud



2018 Royal Melbourne Show **Sheep Competition**

TEXEL FEATURE SHOW

ORDINARY CLASSES

TX01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 17 Aug 2016

TX02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

Craig Kelly, Doublecee: DOB: 10 Aug 2017

Craig Kelly, Doublecee: DOB: 8 Aug 2017

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 8

Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

10

11

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park WM & K Agnew, Willaren 5 12

2 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

15 **AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex**

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 3 16

> 17 Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

18 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park SCR 19

WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX04 - RAM SHORN UNDER 11/2

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

2 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 1

TX05 - PAIR OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park 2 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park 25B

Chris Parker, Summit Park: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017 4 26A

4 Chris Parker, Summit Park: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017 26B

27A PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park WM & K Agnew, Willaren 1 27B

3 28A

28B WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX06 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, TO BE SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

4 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex SCR

Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2017 2

TX07 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL SHOWING MILK **TEETH ONLY**

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Chris Parker, Summit Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

TX08 - RAM LAMB

2

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

TX10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

37 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 5 38

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 39 3 2

40 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX11 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 2

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 44

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 45

WM & K Agnew, Willaren 4

TX12 - EWE SHORN UNDER 11/2

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex 2 48

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 49

WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX13 - PAIR OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

2

3

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1 51A PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 51B

54A PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park 54B 58A

PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park



TX14 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1 52 Craig Kelly, Doublecee: DOB: 12 Aug 2017

TX15 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

No Entries

TX16 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

2 55 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

1 56 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX17 - EWE ANY AGE WITH HER OWN PROGENY AT FOOT

Both ewe and progeny to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Craig Kelly, Doublecee: DOB: 12 Aug 2017Craig Kelly, Doublecee: DOB: 7 Sep 2017

2 57 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

59 WM & K Agnew, Willaren60 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

GROUP CLASSES

TX18 - GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

3 61 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

2 62 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

63 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

64 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

65 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX19 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

66 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

67 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex: Sire: Mertex,

15/082,

68 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

69 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

70 WM & K Agnew, Willaren: Sire: Mertex, 12245,

3052

TX20 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexs to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

Prize: Ceva Trophy

PRIZE: 1ST \$250, RASV SASH

71 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

72 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

73 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

74 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

75 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

SPECIAL CLASSES

TX21S - TEXEL BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX03, TX05 - TX11, TX13 - TX16

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK

EQUIPMENT



PA EA RUSSELL

TX22S - CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX08

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE, \$1,000

13 WM & K Agnew, Willaren

TX23S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Prize: RBS Morgan Trophy

Eligible Classes: TX22S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE, \$500

18 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

TX24S - CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Prize: Ceva Trophy

Eligible Classes: TX09 - TX17 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE, \$1,000

36 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park

TX25S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Prize: Ceva Trophy

Eligible Classes: TX24S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE, \$500

49 PA EA RUSSELL, Tullamore Park

TX26S - SUPREME CHAMPION TEXEL EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: TX22S, TX24S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

36 Ashley Smith, Cypress Park



TX27S - RAM OF THE YEAR

Prize supported by Advantage Feeders

Not Awarded

TX28S - EWE OF THE YEAR

Prize supported by Advantage Feeders

Not Awarded

BLACK & COLOURED

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

BC01 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BC02}}$ - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

76 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017
 77 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2018

2 78 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BC03}}$ - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 79 **Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight**: DOB: 1 Dec 2017 TFR 80 **Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight**: DOB: 1 Dec 2017

BC04 - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

81 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017
 82 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017

1 83 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BC05}}$ - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 84 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC06 - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 84 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

2 85 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017

1 86 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC07 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

BC08 - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 87 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017 4 88 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017

89 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
90 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC09 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR MORE ADULT TEETH, STRONG WOOL 58'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 91 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC10 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, STRONG WOOL 58'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

92 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
93 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC11 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 94 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC12 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

79 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017
 80 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2017

95 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
96 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC13 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

BC14 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

BC15 - PAIR OF EWES

2 97 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight 1 98 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC16 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

1 99 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight 2 100 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview



SPECIAL CLASSES

BC17S - BLACK & COLOURED BREEDERS' PLATE

Awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor, calculated as detailed in the Special Regulations.

Eligible Classes: BC01 - BC14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jodie Cheyne

BC18S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED RAM

Eligible Classes: BC01, BC02, BC05, BC06, BC09

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

86 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC19S - RESERVE GRAND CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED

RAM

Eligible Classes: BC18S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2018

BC20S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC03, BC04, BC07, BC08, BC10

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC21S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC20S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC22S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC11 - BC14 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC23S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC22S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC24S - SUPREME CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BC18S, BC20S, BC22S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BORDER LEICESTER

ORDINARY CLASSES

BL01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

101 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2016 R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017 105 IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos 106

R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud 1 107 R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud 108 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud 3 109 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud 5 110 132 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer

BL03 - PEN OF 2 RAMS. UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 5 Jul 2017 111A 111B IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 5 Jul 2017

3 112A Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos 112B 3

R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud 2 113A R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud 113B 114A Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud SCR Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud SCR 114B

BL04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

115 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017 116 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin 117

Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin 3 118 119 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 20 Jul 2017 SCR 120 IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 23 Jul 2017 121

122 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

5 123 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017 2 124A 2 124B Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017

125A Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

125B IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 6 Jul 2017 126A

3 IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 6 Jul 2017 3 126B

127A Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos 127B



BL06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Machine shorn on or after 1st October in the preceding year, with a lamb of her own breed at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	128	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
2	129	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
1	130	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	131	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017
4	133	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
5	134	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
2	135	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
3	136	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL08 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	137A	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
1	137B	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud

BL09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	138	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017
	400	

4 139 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin 2 140 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

1 141 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BL10}}$ - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	142A	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017
1	142B	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2017
2	143A	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
2	143B	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

GROUP CLASSES

BL11 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP, ANY AGE

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: THE KELSO FAMILY TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **G. B. & A. S. STARRITT**, "KELSO PARK", TATURA

Winners: 2007, G.H & I.M Grinter (won outright); 2008, G.H & I.M Grinter; 2009, The Makeham Family; 2010, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2011, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2012, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2013, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2014 G. Grinter; 2015 J.E. Buerckner; 2016 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2017 Kylie Holland, Talkook Border Leicester Stud.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

4	144	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer
1	145	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

2	146	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
3	147	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL12 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interpreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

- 148 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Sire: Bauer Supreme 4th, 100/14, F8003
- 149 **Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin**: Sire: Two Dot Station, 469 / 2015. F8885
- 1 150 **IG & HJ Baker, Geraldine**: Sire: Pina, 150202, F8891
 - 151 **Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud**: Sire: Glenlee 11/2015, Glenlee 11/2015, F8910

BL13 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

SCR	152	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer
1	153	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
	154	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
	155	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

BL14 - BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE, WITH THE BEST HEAD, ENTERED IN THE ORDINARY CLASSES (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: THE JOHN BUTLER COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE FAMILY OF THE LATE **JOHN BUTLER**

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy. Entries limited to two from each Exhibitor and will be judged at the conclusion of the ram classes.

Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017SCR 157 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

1 158 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos 159 R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud 160 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL15S - BORDER LEICESTER BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: BL01 - BL10

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jamie Buerckner

BL16S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL02 - BL05 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

107 R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud



BL17S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL16S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

117 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

BL18S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL01, BL16S

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: THE J. H. & M. JEFFREY COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MRS M JEFFREY

The sum of \$3000 has been invested with the Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc., the interest of which will provide an annual trophy.

103 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL19S - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL18S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

107 R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud

BL20S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL07 - BL10
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

131 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

BL21S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL20S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

141 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL22S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL06, BL20S

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

131 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BL23S}}$ - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL22S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

141 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL24S - SUPREME CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BL18S, BL22S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

131 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

CHEVIOT

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 161 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

CH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

CH03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 162 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

CH04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

CH05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 163 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

GROUP CLASSES

CH06 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary

PRIZE: THE SPION KOP TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE ESTATE OF DAVID WILKINSON, "WARRUMYEA", WANGOOM.

To be won 3 times, not necessarily in succession, before being won outright. The winner's name will be engraved on the trophy each year and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner.

Past Winners

1995 No Award 1996 R. N. Waddell 1997-2017 No Award

No Entries



CH07 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY SUPPORTED BY CHEVIOT SHEEPBREEDERS' ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA

To be won 3 times, not necessarily in succession before being won outright. The winner's name will be engraved on the Trophy each year and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner.

Past Winners

1991 - J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins (won outright)

1992 - J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins

1993 - J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins

1994 - 1995 No Award 1996 - R. N. Waddell

1997 - No Award

1998 - R. L. & D. R. Wilkinson

1999 - 2005 No Award 2006 - D. Wilkinson

2007 - 2016 No Award

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

CH08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

CH09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

164 Roger Wilkinson

SPECIAL CLASSES

CH10 - CHEVIOT SHEEP, ANY AGE, WITH THE BEST HEAD (SPECIAL)

Roger Wilkinson

CH11S - BEST WOOLLED (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: THE T. R. MCCLELLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY

To be won 5 times, not necessarily in succession, before being won outriaht.

Past Winners

1992 J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins 1993 E. & A. Bruzzese 1994 J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins 1995 D. & D.D. Wilkinson 1996 D. & D.D. Wilkinson 1997 R.L. & D.R. Wilkinson 1998 - 2005 No Award 2006 D. Wilkinson 2007-2017 No Award

Not Awarded

CH12S - CHEVIOT BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: CH01 - CH05

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

Roger Wilkinson

CH13S - CHAMPION CHEVIOT RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH01 - CH03

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

CH14S - RESERVE CHAMPION CHEVIOT RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH13S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

CH15S - CHAMPION CHEVIOT EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH04, CH05

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

CH16S - RESERVE CHAMPION CHEVIOT EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH15S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

CH17S - SUPREME CHAMPION CHEVIOT EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: CH13S, CH15S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

163 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017



CORRIEDALE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn on or after the 1st March or the current show year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

CD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn on or after the 1st March or the current show year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 2 Jun 2017 166 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 31 May 2017 167 3 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 6 May 2017

CD03 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 1 Jun 2015

CD04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

170 Kane Hildred, Montone

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 26 Jun 171

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 20 May 2017 172 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 25 May 2017 SCR 173

CD05 - RAM LAMB

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 18 May

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2018

CD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn on or after the 1st March or the current show year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

176 Kane Hildred, Montone

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 14 Jun 2015 3 185 678 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales

CD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn on or after the 1st March or the current show year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 2 Jun 2017 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 24 May 2017 3 178 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 8 Jun 2017 179

CD08 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 1 Jun

2013

181 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2015

CD09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

182 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 10 Jun

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 10 Jun 2017

CD10 - EWE, ANY AGE

Any age, March Shorn 2016 or July shorn in current year, with her own progeny at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 15 Jun 2016

CD11 - EWE LAMB

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 2 Jun 2018

2 187 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 24 May 2018

188 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedales: DOB: 31 May

2018

189 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2018

GROUP CLASSES

CD12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, may be in wool or shorn. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

190 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield

CD13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: Sire: Croydon, 33-14, 33-14

CD14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield



SPECIAL CLASSES

CD15S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD11

PRIZE: THE GUTHRIE PERPETUAL CUP SUPPORTED BY **THE**

LATE J. F. GUTHRIE

The Cup will be competed for in perpetuity and the successful

Exhibitor's name will be engraved on it each year.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Bron Ellis

CD16S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD05 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

167 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 31 May 2017

CD17S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD16S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

166 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 2 Jun 2017

CD18S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD06 - CD11
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

181 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2015

CD19S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD18S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

179 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 8 Jun 2017

CD20S - SUPREME CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: CD16S, CD18S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

181 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2015

DORPER

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DP01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	193	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
2	194	Stud: DOB: 12 Aug 2018 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud : DOB: 8 Apr 2018
1	195	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud : DOB: 8 Apr 2018
	196	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 2 Apr 2018
	197	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	199	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud: DOB: 20 Aug 2017
1	200	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud: DOB: 30 Apr 2017
3	201	Maladorn Dorpers

DP03 - RAM OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 202 Maladorn Dorpers

2 204 Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{DP04}}$ - EWE LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	198	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
3	205	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud : DOB: 12 Aug 2018
	206	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 3 Jun 2018
	207	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 3 Jun 2018
1	208	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
2	209	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	203	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
3	210	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper
		Stud : DOB: 20 Aug 2017
1	211	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 26 May 2017
2	212	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 3 Apr 2017
	213	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

	214	James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 21 Aug 2016
2	215	Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 9 Dec 2016
1	216	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
	217	Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
3	669	Maladorn Dorpers



GROUP CLASSES

DP07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interpreted.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

218 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: Sire: D411, 140500, D411 140500

219 Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

221

1 220 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud: Sire: D411, 140500, D411 140500 Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 222 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud

2 223 Maladorn Dorpers

3 224 Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

SPECIAL CLASSES

DP10S - CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP03

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

200 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud: DOB: 30 Apr 2017

DP11S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP10S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

195 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud: DOB: 8 Apr 2018

DP12S - CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP04 - DP06 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

216 Jennifer Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP13S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP12S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

211 Maladorn Dorpers: DOB: 26 May 2017

DP14S - SUPREME CHAMPION DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DP10S, DP12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

200 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud: DOB: 30 Apr 2017

DP15S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

James Caughey



HAMPSHIRE DOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

HD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 226 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln
 229 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 23 May 2016

HD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 227 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2017 2 228 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 30 May 2017

HD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN, BORN AFTER APRIL 1ST TO JUNE 31ST

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 225 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 2 230 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 9 Jun 2017

HD04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN, BORN AFTER JULY 1ST

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 231 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

HD05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

HD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 232 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2015
 1 233 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park
 234 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

B 235 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 14 Jun 2016

236 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 20 Jun 2016

HD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 237 **TFR** 238 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 239 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park 240 3 241 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 10 Jun 2017 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, 1 Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 13 May 2017

HD08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN, BORN AFTER APRIL 1ST TO JUNE 31ST

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

238	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017
243	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017
244	Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,
	Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 6 Jun 2017
245	Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,
	Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 9 Jun 2017
	243 244

HD09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN, BORN AFTER JULY 1ST

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 246 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 3 Aug 2017 1 247 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

HD10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 248A Kane Hildred, Boonong Park 1 248B Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

GROUP CLASSES

HD11 - BEST RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

1 249 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park

2 250 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln

HD12 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 251 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park

2 252 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln



HD13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

253 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Sire: Burrandool, 1469-

254 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park: Sire: Boonong Park, 1607, F8631

255 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln: Sire: Jurambula, 2112, F6198

HD14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

Mathew Hill, Aurora Park 256

257 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

258 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln

SPECIAL CLASSES

HD15 - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

259 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2017 Tag: 1710-2017

Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 23 May 2017 Tag: 260 1706-2017

HD16S - HAMPSHIRE DOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD10

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Mathew Hill

HD17S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD05

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

226 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln

HD18S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD17S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2017

HD19S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD06 - HD10

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

233 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

HD20S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY

Eligible Classes: HD19S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2015

HD21S - SUPREME CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: HD17S, HD19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Kane Hildred, Boonong Park 233



LINCOLN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

LN01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

261 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 262 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 2

3 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, 263

Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 26 Jun 2016

LN02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

264 Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,

Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 9 Jul 2017

LN03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

265 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 5 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 266 2 267 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 4 268 3

Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,

Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 22 Jul 2016

LN04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,

Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 23 Jun 2017

GROUP CLASSES

LN05 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,

Allaray - Lincoln

LN06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

LN07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald 272

Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,

Allaray - Lincoln

SPECIAL CLASSES

LN08S - LINCOLN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: LN01 - LN04

PRIZE: THE E. A. PORTER MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY TO PERPETUATE THE MEMORY OF THE LATE E. A. PORTER SUPPORTED BY MISS LORNA PORTER

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS & RB CHRISTIE

LN09S - CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN01, LN02

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

261 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald

LN10S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN09S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

262 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald

LN11S - CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN03, LN04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

265 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald

LN12S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN11S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, 270 Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 23 Jun 2017

LN13S - SUPREME CHAMPION LINCOLN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: LN09S, LN11S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald



PERENDALE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

PR01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PR02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 274 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep 2017
 1 275 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep 2017
 2 276 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

PR03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PR04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 277 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

1 278 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

GROUP CLASSES

PR05 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 279 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd

PR06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 280 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: Sire: Mount

Monmot Perendales, 15086, F8710

PR07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

281 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd

SPECIAL CLASSES

PR08S - PERENDALE BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: PR01 - PR04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd

PR09S - CHAMPION PERENDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR01, PR02

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

275 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

PR10S - RESERVE CHAMPION PERENDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR09S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

276 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

PR11S - CHAMPION PERENDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR03, PR04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

278 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

PR12S - RESERVE CHAMPION PERENDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR11S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

277 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017

PR13S - SUPREME CHAMPION PERENDALE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PR09S, PR11S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

275 Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep

2017



POLL DORSET

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

All rams to be scanned.

CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH NOVICE AGGREGATE

PD01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

No Entries

PD02 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April in the preceding year.

No Entries

PD03S - CEVA NOVICE AGGREGATE

Eligible Classes: PD01, PD02

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Finley High School

ORDINARY CLASSES

PD04 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (TRADE)

Rams entered in this class are eligible for the Senior Championship Only

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the trade market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less than 1 week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual: 50 points

(fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to 50.)

Performance figures: 50 points

MAXIMUM POINTS: 100 points

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs to suit the domestic trade market: 18-24kg carcase weight, fat score 2-3.

3	282	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: DOB: 1 May 2017
SCR	283	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: DOB: 1 May
	284	2017 Tag: Brurob17-25 Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	204	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	285	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	286	K&A McLauchlan p/l: DOB: 10 Jun 2017 Tag: 44
2	287	K&A McLauchlan p/I: DOB: 14 Jun 2017 Tag: 45
	288	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
SCR	289	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
2	290	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	291	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2017 Tag: 310-17

PD05 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (EXPORT)

Rams entered in this class are eligible for the Senior Championship Only

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the export market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less than one week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual: 50 points

(fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to 50.)

Performance figures: 50 points

MAXIMUM POINTS: 100 points

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs for the export trade market: 24-30kg carcase weight, fat score 2-4.

	292	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: DOB: 1 May 2017 Taq: Brurob17-26
3	293	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
2	294	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	295	K&A McLauchlan p/I: DOB: 11 Jun 2017 Tag: 141
SCR	296	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
1	297	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets: Tag: 1642202017170000

PD06 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR,

In wool.

1 TFR		Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 10 Apr 2017
-----------------	--	---



PD07 - THE BALMORAL CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: THE BALMORAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MESSRS. W.S. MARTIN AND SONS**, BALMORAL, SANDY CREEK, S.A.

The sum of \$2000 has been invested with RASV, the interest thereon will be accumulated until the award has been won three times by the same Exhibitor.

A trophy order to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to that Exhibitor. After one Exhibitor has won the trophy three times, competition for the trophy order will re-commence and previous wins will not count. Entries in the above class are limited to two from each Exhibitor.

Competition commenced 1982.

Past Winners

2008 J.E. & K.M. Prentice (won outright)
2009 J.E. & K.M. Prentice
2010 G. J. & A. G. Oxley
2011 Konongwootong Partnership
2012 I J, P R & R J Kyle
2013 I J, P R & R J Kyle
2014 Konongwootong Partnership
2015 Alan Schinckel, Leenala
2016 BA & LK Frost, Hillden
2017 BA & LK Frost, Hillden

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, RASV SASH, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

5	299	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 10 Apr 2017
	300	A.E. Day and Sons
	301	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob : DOB: 1 May 2017
	302	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	303	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
3	304	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	305	Finley High School
	306	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
	307	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
^	200	Dorsets
2	308	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets
SCR	309	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
	310	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	311	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		Apr 2017
4	312	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 5 Apr 2017

PD08 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

οι ψοσ	, 214D 420, 014D 410
313	A.E. Day and Sons
314	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
315	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
316	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
317	Finley High School
318	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
319	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
	Dorsets
320	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
	Dorsets
321	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
322	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
	Apr 2017
323	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 30
	Apr 2017
676	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets
	313 314 315 316 317 318 319 320 321 322 323

$\mbox{PD09}$ - $\mbox{RAM},$ UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	324	A.E. Day and Sons
	325	A.E. Day and Sons
	326	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: DOB: 1 May
		2017
	327	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	328	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	329	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
4	330	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	331	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
2	332	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
1	333	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
	334	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
	335	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
3	336	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	337	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2017
5	338	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 9
		May 2017

PD10 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE.	121 233	, ZND \$25, 3RD \$15
2	339A 339B	A.E. Day and Sons A.E. Day and Sons
	340A	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: Pair, DOB: 1 May 2017
	340B	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: Pair, DOB: 1 May 2017
SCR	341A	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob: Pair, DOB: 1 May 2017
SCR	341B	J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Brurob : Pair, DOB: 1 May 2017
1	342A	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
1	342B	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
3	343A	K&A McLauchlan p/l
3	343B	K&A McLauchlan p/l
SCR	344A	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: Pair, DOB: 1 Apr 2017
SCR	344B	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: Pair, DOB: 1 Apr 2017
SCR	345A	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: Pair, DOB: 1 Apr 2017



PD11 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Dorsets 4 354 Ben Prentice, Kurralea 3 355 Ben Prentice, Kurralea 356 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 357 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 6 Jun 2017 2 372 WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview 1 661 Paul Day, Faraday Park	5 SCR	346 347 348 349 350 351 352	A.E. Day and Sons Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud K&A McLauchlan p/I K&A McLauchlan p/I Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong
 355 Ben Prentice, Kurralea 356 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 357 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 6 Jun 2017 372 WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview 	4		Dorsets
 356 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1 Jun 2017 357 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 6 Jun 2017 372 WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview 			•
Jun 2017 357 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 6 Jun 2017 2 372 WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview	3	355	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
Jun 2017 2 372 WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview		356	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		357	•
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2	372	WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview
	1	_	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

PD12 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	358	A.E. Day and Sons
	359	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
1	360	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
	361	K&A McLauchlan p/l
	362	K&A McLauchlan p/l
2	363	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
TFR	364	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
3	365	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	366	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	662	Paul Day, Faraday Park

PD13 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	323	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 30 Apr 2017
	367	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
3	368	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
	369	K&A McLauchlan p/l
	370	K&A McLauchlan p/l
4	371	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	373	WJ & EM Milroy, Rangeview: DOB: 8 Aug 2017
2	374	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 28
		Aug 2017

PD14 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JUNE OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	364A	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
1	364B	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
2	375A	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
2	375B	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
3	376A	K&A McLauchlan p/I
3	376B	K&A McLauchlan p/l

PD15 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. Must not be trimmed. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	296	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets
	377	Finley High School
	378	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets
TFR	379	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
2	380	James Scott, Valley Vista Park: DOB: 7 Apr 2018
1	381	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 5 Apr 2018
	382	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 7 Apr 2018
	680	James Scott, Valley Vista Park
	681	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets

PD16 - RAM LAMB, MACHINE SHORN

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	379	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
3	383	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
2	384	Finley High School
	385	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 10
		Apr 2018
1	386	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 11
		Apr 2018

PD17 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	387	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
2	388	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 4
		Apr 2017

PD18 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	389	A.E. Day and Sons
1	390	A.E. Day and Sons
2	391	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	392	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	393	Finley High School
	394	Finley High School
	395	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
	396	BA & LK Frost, Hillden
3	397	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	398	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	399	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 6
		Aug 2017

PD19 - PAIR OF EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

400A	A.E. Day and Sons
400B	A.E. Day and Sons
401A	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
401B	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
402A	Finley High School
402B	Finley High School
	400B 401A 401B 402A



PD20 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	403 404 405	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Finley High School Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets
2	406 407	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 13 Apr 2018
4	408	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 5 Apr 2018
1	682	Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets

PD21 - EWE LAMB BORN AFTER 1ST APRIL OF THE CURRENT YEAR SHORN, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April of the current year.

3 409 Finley High School

1 410 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 10
Apr 2018

2 679 T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park

GROUP CLASSES

PD22 - GROUP OF 3 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Machine shorn, untrimmed, bred by the exhibitor. To be drawn from the Ordinary Classes. Ram lambs not eligible.

411 A.E. Day and Sons

412 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud

1 413 BA & LK Frost, Hillden

414 Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets

3 415 Ben Prentice, Kurralea

2 416 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets

PD23 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

3 417 A.E. Day and Sons

2 418 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud

419 Finley High School

420 BA & LK Frost, Hillden

PD24 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

1 421 A.E. Day and Sons

2 422 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud SCR 423 Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong

Dorsets
SCR 424 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets; Sire:

Ulandi Park, 186-15, 56009

PD25 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex, to be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

425 A.E. Day and Sons

426 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud

1 427 BA & LK Frost, Hillden SCR 428 K&A McLauchlan p/I

SPECIAL CLASSES

PD26S - SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD04 - PD11

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

342A BA & LK Frost, Hillden

PD27S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD26S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

311 CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets:

DOB: 1 Apr 2017

PD28S - JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD11 - PD16

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

661 Paul Day, Faraday Park

PD29S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD28S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

386 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 11

Apr 2018

PD30S - GRAND CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD26S, PD28S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: THE ROY HARRIS MEMORIAL AWARD

The sum of \$1,000 has been invested with the Australian Poll Dorset Association Inc., the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

661 Paul Day, Faraday Park

PD31S - GRAND CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD17 - PD21

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: THE D V SPENCER MEMORIAL AWARD

The sum of \$3,000 has been invested with the Australian Poll Dorset Association Inc, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

390 A.E. Day and Sons



PD32S - RESERVE CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD31S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

410 Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset: DOB: 10

Apr 2018

PD33S - SUPREME CHAMPION POLL DORSET EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PD28S, PD30S, PD31S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

661 Paul Day, Faraday Park

PD34S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET RAM EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD04 - PD12, PD14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Konongwootong Partnership

PD35S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD04 - PD21

PRIZE: THE MERVYN WESTON MEMORIAL PRIZE GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN POLL DORSET ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Konongwootong Partnership

ROMNEY

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

RM01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

429 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 15 Aug 2016
 430 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2016
 431 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

3 667 Tintern Grammar

RM02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 432 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

RM03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 433 **Tintern Grammar**: DOB: 4 Sep 2017 2 434 **Roger Wilkinson**: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

RM04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 1
 435
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 17 Aug 2016

 3
 436
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 21 Aug 2015

 2
 437
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 6 Sep 2016

RM05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 1
 438
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 11 Sep 2017

 4
 439
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 24 Aug 2017

 2
 440
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 24 Aug 2017

 3
 441
 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017

RM06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 1
 442
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 13 Sep 2017

 2
 443
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 15 Aug 2017

 3
 444
 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 19 Sep 2017



GROUP CLASSES

RM07 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: THE SAVAGE MEMORIAL CUP SUPPORTED BY THE LATE CAPT. A. E. T. PAYNE

The cup, to be competed for in perpetuity, will have the winner's name engraved on it each year.

1 445 Tintern Grammar

RM08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: THE ELIZABETH MANTON TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **MRS ELIZABETH MANTON**, RASV SASH

1 446 **Tintern Grammar**: Sire: Tintern Ernie, 547/15,

F8982

447 Tintern Grammar: Sire: Tintern Oska, 615/16 (T),

F8983

448 Tintern Grammar: Sire: Tintern, 547/15, F8982

RM09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: THE GLENTREVOR TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **MR HOWARD W YELLAND**, "GLENTREVOR", MILAWA, VICTORIA, RASV SASH

1 449 Tintern Grammar

2 450 Tintern Grammar

4 451 Tintern Grammar

452 Roger Wilkinson

SPECIAL CLASSES

RM10S - ROMNEY BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: RM01 - RM06

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Tintern Grammar

RM11S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM02, RM03 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

432 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

RM12S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM11S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

433 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

RM13S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM05, RM06 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

438 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 11 Sep 2017

RM14S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM13S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

442 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 13 Sep 2017

RM15S - CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM01, RM11S

PRIZE: THE AIRLIE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR J. J. CHRISTIE AND HIS FAMILY

The sum of \$600 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

430 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2016

RM16S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM15S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

432 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

RM17S - CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM04, RM13S

PRIZE: THE SRIZAR TROPHY SUPPORTED IN MEMORY OF THE LATE **DR C SRI-ANANDA BY HIS FAMILY**

The sum of \$400 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

435 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 17 Aug 2016

RM18S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM17S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

438 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 11 Sep 2017

RM19S - SUPREME CHAMPION ROMNEY EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: RM15S, RM17S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

430 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2016



SOUTHDOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 453 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 11 Jul 2016

SD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 454 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 4 Jul 2017

3 455 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

1 456 **Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree**: DOB: 19 Jul 2017

SD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

457 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 10 Jul 2017

3 458 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

1 459 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 10 Jul 2017

2 460 Ian Ireland, Romale Southdown: DOB: 31 Jul 2017

SD04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

461A Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos461B Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

2 462A lan Ireland, Romale Southdown: Pair, DOB: 31 Jul

2017

2 462B **Ian Ireland, Romale Southdown**: Pair, DOB: 31 Jul

2017

SD05 - MEAT YIELD CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

The **objectives** of the meat yield class are: - To select rams with superior muscle - To identify rams with better red meat yield - To promote genetic advancement within the lamb industry

Method of Assessment - Visual: Points system for breed type and conformation - Objective measurements: 12th rib to tail

EMA via ultrasound scan The following formula will be used to determine the rankings: (EMA – fat) x 3.5 + (weight x 0.5)

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 463 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 15 Jul 2017

3 464 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

1 465 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 14 Jun 2017

SD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SD07 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 1
 466
 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 17 Jul 2016

 SCR
 467
 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 18 Jul 2016

 2
 468
 Ian Ireland, Romale Southdown: DOB: 31 Jul 2016

SD08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

469 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 14 Jul 2017
 470 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 10 Jul 2017

SD09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

471 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 20 Jul 2017
 472 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 27 Jul 2017
 473 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 12 Jul 2017
 474 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 2 Jul 2017
 475 Ian Ireland, Romale Southdown: DOB: 31 Jul 2017

SD10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

SD11 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: THE SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS CHALLENGE TROPHY,

SUPPORTED BY SOUTHDOWN

AUSTRALIA.

The Trophy will become the absolute property of the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or five times at intervals. The name of the winning Exhibitor will be engraved on the Trophy each year.

Winners

2009 G.L. Hooper (Won outright) 2010 G. L. Hooper 2011 G. L. Hooper 2012 - 2014 G Dehnert (Won outright) 2015 L Dehnert, Lyntree 2016 RW & LL McCartney, Yentrac 2017 G Dehnert, Fernhill

2 476 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill 1 477 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree

SD12 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 478 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill



SD13 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

479 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill 480 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree lan Ireland, Romale Southdown 481

SPECIAL CLASSES

SD14S - SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SD01 - SD10

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Lynette Dehnert

SD15S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR/BREEDER UNDER 25 YEARS OF AGE

Eligible Classes: SD20S PRIZE: RASV SASH Not Awarded

SD16S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD01 - SD05

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos 461B

SD17S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD16S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 14 Jun 2017

SD18S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD06 - SD10

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

466 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 17 Jul 2016

SD19S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD18S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Ian Ireland, Romale Southdown: DOB: 31 Jul 2017

SD20S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SD16S, SD18S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 17 Jul 2016

SOUTH SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 30 Jun 2016 2 483 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:

DOB: 7 Jul 2016

Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 24 Jul 2017

SS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 18 Jul 2017

SS03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: 485 DOB: 24 Jul 2017 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 28 Jul 2017 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: 2 487 DOB: 6 Jul 2017

SS04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

2

SS05 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 12 Jul 2016 SCR St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 489 24 Jun 2016 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 21 Jul 2016

SS06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 27 Jun 2017 St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: TFR 492 28 Jun 2017 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:

DOB: 14 Jul 2017



${\tt SS07}$ - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	491	St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 27 Jun 2017
1	492	St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB: 28 Jun 2017
	494	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 13 Jul 2017
2	495	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 16 Jul 2017

SS08 - PEN OF 2 EWES UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	496A	St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: Pair,
		DOB: 27 Jun 2017
1	496B	St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: Pair,
		DOB: 27 Jun 2017

SS09 - EWE, ANY AGE, BRED BY EXHIBITOR (SPECIAL)

Bred by the exhibitor, may be shorn or in wool, and may be drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE KAMEROO SOUTH SUFFOLKS TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **TED AND THE LATE JUNE GAIN**

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV and the interest thereon shall be accumulated until the class has been won 3 times by the same Exhibitor. A Trophy to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to the Exhibitor.

After an Exhibitor has won the award 3 times, competition for the Trophy will re-commence and previous wins will not count.

Past Winners

2011 B J Shalders (Won outright) 2012 - 2014, B J Shalders (Won outright) 2015 B J Shalders 2016 B J Shalders 2017 B J Shalders (Won outright)

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, RASV SASH, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	497	St Mary of the Angels Secondary College: DOB:
		24 Jun 2016
1	498	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:
		DOB: 2 Jul 2016
2	499	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:
		DOB: 2 Jul 2017

GROUP CLASSES

SS10 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: SPECIAL SASH SUPPORTED BY THE AUSTRALIAN SOUTH SUFFOLK SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

1 500 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SS11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interpreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

501 **Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud**: Sire: To be advised, To be advised, To be advised

SS12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

502 St Mary of the Angels Secondary College503 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

SS13 - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

1 504 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 16 Jul 2017 Tag: 39

SS14S - SOUTH SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Barry Shalders

SS15S - CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

484 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 18 Jul 2017

SS16S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS15S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

485 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 24 Jul 2017

SS17S - CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS05 - SS08

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

490 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: DOB: 21 Jul 2016



SS18S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS17S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

493 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:

DOB: 14 Jul 2017

SS19S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SS15S, SS17S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: \$30, SASH SUPPORTED BY WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH

SUFFOLK STUD

490 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:

DOB: 21 Jul 2016

SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{SF01}}$ - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15 SCR 505 **Deppeler Suffolks**

SF02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	506	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 9 Jun 2017
1	507	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
2	508	John Marks, Moondara: DOB: 29 Jul 2017

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{SF03}}$ - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	506	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 9 Jun 2017
2	509	A.E. Day and Sons
_		
3	510	A.E. Day and Sons
	511	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
4	512	Deppeler Suffolks
	513	Deppeler Suffolks
1	514	Sayla Park
	515	Sayla Park: DOB: 8 Jul 2017
	524	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk

SF04 - RAM, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

516	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 1 Aug 2017
517	Deppeler Suffolks
518	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
519	John Marks, Moondara: DOB: 7 Aug 2017
520	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara
521	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara
	517 518 519 520

$\mbox{SF05}$ - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

2	522A	A.E. Day and Sons
2	522B	A.E. Day and Sons
1	523A	A.E. Day and Sons
1	523B	A.E. Day and Sons
TFR	524A	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
SCR	524B	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
SCR	525A	Sayla Park
SCR	525B	Sayla Park
3	526A	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara
3	526B	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara



SF06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY **SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15 **Deppeler Suffolks**

SF07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 16 May 2017

SF08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY **SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15 529 A.E. Day and Sons 3 A.E. Day and Sons 530 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 16 Jun 2017 531 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 4 Jun 2017 532 533 Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White Suffolk Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White 534 Suffolk **Deppeler Suffolks** 2 535 536 John Marks, Moondara: DOB: 9 Aug 2017 Sayla Park SCR 537 Sayla Park

SF09 - EWE, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, **CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

538

	539 540	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 6 Aug 2017 John Marks, Moondara: DOB: 7 Aug 2017
1	541	Sayla Park
3	542	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara
2	543	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara

SF10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & **EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	544A	A.E. Day and Sons
1	544B	A.E. Day and Sons
2	545A	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
2	545B	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
	546A	John Marks, Moondara: Pair, DOB: 3 Aug 2017
	546B	John Marks, Moondara: Pair, DOB: 3 Aug 2017
3	547A	Sayla Park
3	547B	Sayla Park

SF11 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

3	548	A.E. Day and Sons
1	549	A.E. Day and Sons
2	550	AS & JA Pearce, Telpara: DOB: 13 Aug 2017 Tag: 047

GROUP CLASSES

SF12 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	551	A.E. Day and Sons
	552	Deppeler Suffolks
	553	John Marks, Moondara

SF13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

A.E. Day and Sons Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White Suffolk: Sire: Mullinger Park, 1921782015155103, F9145 556 John Marks, Moondara

SF14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	557	A.E. Day and Sons
	558	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock
	559	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
	560	Deppeler Suffolks
	561	John Marks, Moondara
	562	Sayla Park

SF15 - BEST SUFFOLK RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

A.E. Day and Sons Deva Weitman, Blue Rock 564 Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White 565 Suffolk 566 Deppeler Suffolks John Marks, Moondara 567 568 Sayla Park

SPECIAL CLASSES

SF16S - SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor, calculated as detailed in the Special Regulations.

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF11

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

A.E. Day and Sons

SF17S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF05, SF11

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

A.E. Day and Sons



SF18S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF17S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

523B A.E. Day and Sons

SF19S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF06 - SF10

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

544B A.E. Day and Sons

SF20S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF19S
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE
541 Sayla Park

SF21S - SUPREME CHAMPION SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SF17S, SF19S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

549 A.E. Day and Sons

WHITE DORPER

ORDINARY CLASSES

WD01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 569 **Graeme Collins, Merribrook**: DOB: 4 Jun 2018 A **Graeme Collins, Merribrook**

WD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

570 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 12 Jul 2017
 571 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 3 Aug 2017

WD03 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

WD04 - EWE LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

573 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 12 Apr 2018
 574 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 14 Jul 2018
 575 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 21 Jul 2018
 576 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 23 Apr 2018

WD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

577 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 30 Apr 2017
 578 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 30 Apr 2017
 579 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 5 May 2017
 580 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 6 Jun 2017

WD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 582 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 20 Jun 2016
SCR 583 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 13 Jun 2013

GROUP CLASSES

WD07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 585 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: Sire: Wd810, 150008, Wd810 150008
586 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: Sire: Tbc, Tbc,



WD08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES OF ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 587 Graeme Collins, Merribrook

WD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 588 Graeme Collins, Merribrook

SPECIAL CLASSES

WD10S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD03

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

571 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 3 Aug 2017

WD11S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD10S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

569 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 4 Jun 2018

WD12S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD04 - WD06

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

582 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud: DOB: 20 Jun 2016

WD13S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD12S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

73 James Caughey, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper

Stud: DOB: 12 Apr 2018

WD14S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WD10S, WD12S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

571 Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 3 Aug 2017

WD15S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Graeme Collins

WHITE SUFFOLK

ORDINARY CLASSES

WS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

WS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	590	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: DOB: 3 Apr 2017
4	591	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: DOB: 5 Apr 2017
2	592	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
6	593	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
	594	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
8	595	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
7	597	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
5	599	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	602	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WS03 - RAM UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	589 596	Deppeler Suffolks Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White Suffolk
TFR	597	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
3	598	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
TFR	599	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	600	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	601	Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 16 Jul 2017
	603	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
2	663	Paul Day, Sunnybanks

WS04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	604	K&A McLauchlan p/l
3	605	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: DOB: 14 Aug 2017
	606	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: DOB: 2 Aug 2017
	607	Graeme Collins, Merribrook: DOB: 14 Aug 2017
1	608	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
	609	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
2	664	Paul Day, Sunnybanks

WS05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 30 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	610A	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
1	610B	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
2	611A	I H & KI McCrae Somer

2 611A LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks 2 611B LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks



WS06 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 612A LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
 1 612B LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks

WS07 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 613 T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park

WS08 - LAMB PRODUCTION CLASS: 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be shorn.

Rams suitable to produce lambs with HSCW greater than 24kgs and 6 - 15 mm fat from Border Leicester X Merino ewes grazed in favourable Southern Australian conditions. These lambs would be suitable for the supermarket trade or be taken on by finishers to grow quickly to above 24 kg HSCW.

Entries to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, and from Lambplan participating flocks only and to have been scanned at least one month prior to judging.

Tag numbers to be submitted to the Chief Steward by 2pm the day prior to judging.

Winner to be decided from allocated points as follows: Skin 30 points
Fertility & structural soundness 50 points
Objective assessment Lambplan
EBS for growth, fat & muscle 120 points
Market suitability maturity pattern,
carcase attributes 30 points

Breed type 20 points

MAXIMUM POINTS 250 points

Points allocated for fertility and objective assessment, structural soundness will be calculated prior to judging.

Points allocated for market suitability, breed type and skin will be calculated in the Judging Ring.

2	177.7	614	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: DOB: 3 Apr
1	187.5	615	2017 Tag: 17 060 LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White
			Suffolks: Tag: 170119

WS09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

WS10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	616	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	617	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WS11 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	618	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
1	619	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
3	620	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
	665	Paul Day, Sunnybanks and Faraday Park
2	666	Paul Day, Sunnybanks and Faraday Park

WS12 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	621	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
2	622	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks

WS13 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	623A	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
1	623B	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
2	624A	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
2	624B	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks

WS14 - EWE LAMB

To be born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 625 T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park

GROUP CLASSES

$\mbox{WS15}$ - $\mbox{BREEDER'S}$ GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	626	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex
	627	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
	666	Paul Day, Sunnybanks and Faraday Park

WS16 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, under 1 ½ years, to be sired by one nominated sire, both sexes not necessarily represented, any wool length, animals to be drawn from ordinary classes and to be bred by exhibitor To be judged on a degree of excellence and uniformity of type. Not limited to one entry, but only one entry by any one sire. Sire's name and/or number to be submitted to the Stewards by 9:00am on judging day. Pedigree of each animal to be displayed over the pens after judging.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

	628	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar: Sire: Pollambi,
		110452, 12821
SCR	629	Ben Prentice, Kurralea
1	630	AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex: Sire:
		Wingamin, 122714,
	631	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks



WS17 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interpreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

WS18 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 632 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

SPECIAL CLASSES

WS19S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS07, WS09 - WS14

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN WHITE SUFFOLK

ASSOCIATION

PRIZE: RASV SASH

AE Jorgensen Family Trust

WS20S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS08 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

608 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WS21S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS20S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

610A Ben Prentice, Kurralea

WS22S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS09 - WS14 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

617 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WS23S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS22S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

621 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WS24S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WS20S, WS22S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

608 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

WILTSHIRE HORN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

WH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	633	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
2	634	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
1	635	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn: DOB
		30 Jul 2016

WH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	572	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
	636	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
3	637	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
2	638	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
	639	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

WH03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	640	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
2	641	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
3	642	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
	643	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
1	646	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

WH04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	581	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
	301	Jason O Lognin, O Lognin Willshire norn
2	584	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
3	644	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
1	645	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
TFR	646	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn
SCR	647	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

GROUP CLASSES

WH05 - ASSBA GROUP OF 4 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

Group of four sheep any age consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

	648	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
1	649	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn



WH06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interpreted.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 650 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

WH07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. Both sexes to be represented.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

651 Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud

1 652 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

SPECIAL CLASSES

WH08S - WILTSHIRE HORN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: WH01 - WH04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jason O'Loghlin

WH09S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH01, WH02

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

635 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn: DOB:

30 Jul 2016

WH10S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH09S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

572 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

WH11S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH03, WH04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

646 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

WH12S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH11S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

645 Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud

WH13S - SUPREME CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WH09S, WH11S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

635 Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn: DOB:

30 Jul 2016



SHEEP SCHOOLS' AND YOUTH COMPETITION

REGULATIONS

- All schools or individuals participating are required to have a staff member, parent or guardian who is responsible for participants and animals at all times.
- Sheep entered must comply with all the conditions of entry as described in the regulations of the sheep competition and entry forms.
- Detailed judging sheets will be distributed to all schools upon entry.
- Judges will be announced to the participants upon their arrival to the Melbourne Show.
- If a participant fails to hand in their Judging Sheet prior to the completion of the rotation, they will be awarded a score of 0 for that rotation
- 6. In the Event of a tie on any Best Award, a countback will be undertaken using the following rules:
- Handler: Will be determined on a countback on the following in order: 1st Showman, 2nd Attitude and 3rd Presentation
- Sheep Judging: Will be determined on a countback on the following in order: 1st Reasons, 2nd Placing and 3rd Handling
- Best Junior: Will be determined on a countback on the following in order: 1st Short Wool Judging Total Score, 2nd Long Wool Judging Total Score and 3rd Handler Judging Total Score

JUDGING

Schools and individuals will be judged under the three sections as follows:

1. Best Maintained Team (Schools only)

200 Points are awarded to schools for the following:

- 60 points for pens cleanliness and general area
- 40 points for sheep breed and school information display
- 40 points for assisting other exhibitors (during judging, weighing scanning or help feeding etc)
- 40 points for assisting as stewards or other organisation activities (iPad etc).
- 20 points for interaction with the general public (could include general behaviour, teamwork and dress code)

2. Handling and Presentation

"All breeds class" for students participating in the schools and youth competition only. Participants will have five minutes to complete the activity and are judged on the presentation of the sheep, their handling ability and ring craft.

Students participating in the handling and presentation class are awarded points towards their school.

200 Points are awarded to the individual for the following:

- 100 points for showmanship
- 60 points for attitude
- 40 points for presentation

3. Junior Judging

Participants will have two minutes to complete this component and will judge two different sheep breeds. There will be two participant age group categories:

- 12 15 years
- 16 19 years

200 Points are awarded to the individual for the following:

- 100 points for Long/Short Wool reasons for selecting their order of sheep
- 50 points for Long/Short Wool handling of the sheep during the judging component
- 50 points for Long/Short Wool correct placings of the sheep

SCORING SYSTEM

Scores from each category are totaled on the last day of competition to give an overall score. This total gives the overall winning school.

ENTRY

SC01 - SHEEP SCHOOLS' COMPETITION ENTRY

School

	9000	Abby-Jean Doyle: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
SCR	9001	Asha Watkin: Blue, School/College: James Caughey
	9002	Ayesha Headon: Green, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9003	Benjamin Caughey: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9004	Charly Morhouse: Green, School/College: James
		Caughey
SCR	9006	Daisy Barnes: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9007	Gemma Tassell: Red, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9008	Georgia Booth: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
SCR	9009	Grace Weymouth: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9010	Hannah Shea: Blue, School/College: James
		Caughey
SCR	9012	Isaac Booth: Red, School/College: James Caughey
	9013	Katie Schiller: Green, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9014	Raveena Vijian: Red, School/College: James
		Caughey
	9015	Emily Humphrey: Blue, School/College: Emily
		Humphrey
	9016	Alex A'Vard: Blue, School/College: Finley High
		School
	9017	Justin Lawton: Red, School/College: Finley High
		School
	9018	Max Cameron: Blue, School/College: Finley High



9019	Meg Marshall: Blue, School/College: Finley High
9020	School Oliver Knight: Blue, School/College: Finley High School
9021	Alexandra Humphrey: Green, School/College: Alexandra Humphrey
9022	Cassie Brooks: Green, School/College: St Mary of the Angels Secondary College
9023	Emily Kraft: Green, School/College: St Mary of the
9024	Angels Secondary College Emily Whatman: Red, School/College: St Mary of
9025	the Angels Secondary College Hamish Morris : Red, School/College: St Mary of the
9026	Angels Secondary College Jorga Tuddenham: Red, School/College: St Mary of
9027	the Angels Secondary College Meg Brooks: Red, School/College: St Mary of the
9028	Angels Secondary College Aliah McDonnell: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9029	College Angus Schofield: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9030	Avie Liley: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9031	Black Lee-Mckie: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9032	Destiny Shannon : Blue, School/College: St Pauls College
9033	Emma Morris: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9034	Helena Fischer: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9035	Jack Williams: School/College: St Pauls College
9036	Jordyn Arnold: Blue, School/College: St Pauls College
9037	Madeline McRae: Blue, School/College: St Pauls College
9038	Patrick Gooden: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9039	Timothy McRae: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
9040	Eden Stinchcomb: Green, School/College: Eden Stinchcomb
9041	Raya Stinchcomb: Red, School/College: Raya Stinchcomb
9042 9043	Bronte Paruit: Green, School/College: Bronte Paruit Caitlin Morgan: Green, School/College: Caitlin
9044	Morgan Cassie Goding: Blue, School/College: Cassie
9045	Goding Ashlea Cross: Red, School/College: Tintern
	Grammar
9046	Olivia Cross: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9047	Eleanor Drummond: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9048	Jack Forbes: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9049	Emmy Horman: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9050	Mia Howell: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9051	Saskia Jackson Smith: Blue, School/College:
9052	Tintern Grammar Audrey Middleton: Red, School/College: Tintern
9053	Grammar Niki Partovifar: Green, School/College: Tintern
9054	Grammar Mia Qian: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9055	Amy Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9056	Hannah Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9057	Rafi Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9058	Ella Watt: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
9059	Rebecca Jaieson: Green, School/College: Tess Runting
9060	Erin Douglas: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
9061	Lucy Cook: Red, School/College: Emmanuel College Warrnambool

College Warrnambool

9062 Caitlin .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian Community College Bronte .: Red, School/College: Flinders Christian Community College 9063 9064 Ted .: Green, School/College: Flinders Christian Community College
Heath .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian 9065 Community College Amelia .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian 9066 Community College
Campbell Schilg: Red, School/College: St Pauls 9067 9068 Amber King Gee: Red, School/College: Amber King-Gee



AWARDS

SC11S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM

Eligible Classes: SC01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

James CaugheyFinley High School

2 St Mary of the Angels Secondary College

1 Tintern Grammar

SC12S - BEST JUNIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

9056 Hannah Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
 9065 Heath .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian Community College

9066 Amelia .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian

Community College

SC13S - BEST SENIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3 9028 Aliah McDonnell: Green, School/College: St Pauls College

1 9045 Ashlea Cross: Red, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

2 9055 Amy Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar

SC14S - BEST JUNIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2 9049 **Emmy Horman**: Blue, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

1 9056 **Hannah Taylor**: Blue, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

3 9066 Amelia .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian

Community College

SC15S - BEST SENIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2 9028 Aliah McDonnell: Green, School/College: St Pauls

College

3 9045 Ashlea Cross: Red, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

1 9061 Lucy Cook: Red, School/College: Emmanuel

College Warrnambool

SC16S - BEST JUNIOR HANDLER

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

9022

1

2 9003 Benjamin Caughey: Blue, School/College: James Caughey

Cassie Brooks: Green, School/College: St Mary of

the Angels Secondary College

9056 Hannah Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

SC17S - BEST SENIOR HANDLER

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

9026 Jorga Tuddenham: Red, School/College: St Mary of the Angels Secondary College
 9045 Ashlea Cross: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
 9046 Olivia Cross: Green, School/College: Tintern

Grammar

SC18S - CHAMPION OVERALL JUNIOR

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

9056 Hannah Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
 9060 Erin Douglas: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
 9066 Amelia .: Blue, School/College: Flinders Christian Community College

SC19S - CHAMPION OVERALL SENIOR

Eligible Classes: SC04S, SC07S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	9028	Aliah McDonnell: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
1	9045	Ashlea Cross: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
3	9061	Lucy Cook: Red, School/College: Emmanuel College Warrnambool

SC20S - CHAMPION SCHOOL

PRIZE: 1ST - 4TH RASV SASH

The Royal Melbourne Show Schools' Competition Shield will be engraved with the name of the winning school each year, and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner. Kindly donated by I & R Christie.

James CaugheyFinley High School

St Mary of the Angels Secondary College

2 St Mary of the An1 Tintern Grammar



ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED

AIB01S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: AD01, DD01, DH01, HD01, SH01, SD01, SS01, SF01, WH01, WP01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	226	Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln
2	485	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud:
		DOB: 24 Jul 2017
3	635	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn: DOB:

30 Jul 2016

AIB02S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: AD02, DD03, DH02, DH06, HD02, SH02, SD02, SS02, SF02, SF11, SF11, WH02, WP02

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	227	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2017
1	507	Simone Cotter, Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White
		Suffolk
3	572	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

AIB03S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: AD03, BL05, DD02, DH03 - DH05, HD03 - HD05, SD03 - SD05, SS03, SS04, SF03 - SF05

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	225	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2017
1	523A	A.E. Day and Sons
3	572	Jason O'Loghlin, O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn

AIB04S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: AD04, DD04, DH07, HD06, SH03, SD06, SD07, SS05, SF06, WH03, WP03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	233	Kane Hildred, Boonong Park
3	466	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 17 Jul 2016
2	527	Deppeler Suffolks

AIB05S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: AD05, DD05, DH08, DH11, HD07, SH04, SD08, SS06, SF07, WH04, WP04

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	242	Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,
		Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 13 May 2017
1	528	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 16 May 2017

AIB06S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: AD06, DD06, DH09, DH10, HD08 - HD10, SD09, SD10, SS07, SS08, SF08 - SF10

Kana Hildrad Boonana Bark

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

_	241	Rane findred, booling Fark
3	475	lan Ireland, Romale Southdown: DOB: 31 Jul 2017
1	544B	A.E. Day and Sons

AIB07S - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED SHORTWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: AD07, DD07, DH12, HD12, SH05, SH06, SD11, SS10, SF12, WH05, WP05

PRIZE: 1ST \$150 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

551 A.E. Day and Sons

AIB08S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL01, CH01, EL01, LN01, PR01, RM01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 103 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud 3 261 IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald

2 430 **Tintern Grammar**: DOB: 4 Sep 2016

AIB09S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL02, BL03, CH02, EL02, LN02, PR02, RM02

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	107	R A ANDERSON, Talkook Border Leicester Stud
3	264	Helen Raven, Jurambula - Hampshire Downs,
		Allaray - Lincoln: DOB: 9 Jul 2017
1	432	Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

AIB10S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL04, BL05, CH03, EL03, RM03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	117	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
3	162	Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Aug 2017
2	433	Tintern Grammar: DOB: 4 Sep 2017

AIB11S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL06, CH04, EL04, LN03, PR03, RM04

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	130	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
2	265	IS & RB CHRISTIE, Garvald
1	435	Tintern Grammar: DOB: 17 Aug 2016

AIB12S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL07, BL08, CH05, EL05, LN04, PR04, RM05

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	131 278	Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd: DOB: 1 Sep 2017
2	438	Tintern Grammar: DOB: 11 Sep 2017

AIB13S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL09, BL10, EL06, RM06

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1 141 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud 2 442 Tintern Grammar: DOB: 13 Sep 2017



AIB14S - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED LONGWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: BL11, CH07, EL07, LN05, PR05, RM07

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

145 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

ALL BREEDS SHEEP INTERBREED

Interbreed classes will be judged in reverse order as listed below, commencing with the Ram Trifecta and concluding with the Interbreed Champion Ram.

SIB01S - SUPREME HERITAGE SHEEP OF THE SHOW

Drawn from the ten Heritage Sheep Australia Breeds. The Supreme Champion exhibit from each breed is eligible to compete for the award.

Eligible Classes: CH17S, DD15S, DH23S, HD21S, LN13S, RM19S,

SH14S, SD20S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: \$500 SUPPORTED BY BUCKNALL AND CARR FAMILIES

233 Kane Hildred, Boonong Park

SIB02S - INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: TX22S, AD11S, BL18S, CH13S, CD16S, DD11S, DH19S, EL14S, HD17S, LN09S, MN20S, MN24S, PR09S, PD28S, PM20S, PM24S, RM15S, SH10S, SD16S, SS15S, SF17S, WS20S, WH09S, WP09S

PRIZE: PORTRAIT OF WINNING RAM SUPPORTED BY **ANIMAL ART HOUSE**

PRIZE: THE DALMORE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR D S MACGREGOR, MBE

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT**



PRIZE: \$500, RASV SASH

1 6 549 **A.E. Day and Sons**

SIB03S - RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: SIB02S PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 14 608 AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex

SIB04S - INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: TX24S, AD13S, BL22S, CH15S, CD18S, DD13S, DH21S, EL16S, HD19S, LN11S, MN22S, MN26S, PR11S, PD31S, PM22S, PM26S, RM17S, SH12S, SD18S, SS17S, SF19S, WS22S, WH11S, WP11S

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT**



PRIZE: \$500, RASV SASH

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **SHEARWELL**1 15 390 **A.E. Day and Sons**



SIB05S - RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: SIB04S PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 16 181 **Bron Ellis, Sweetfield**: DOB: 28 Jun 2015

SIB06S - INTERBREED SIRE'S PROGENY CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: TX19, AD08, BL12, CH08, CD13, DP07, DD08, DH13, EL08, HD13, LN06, MN17, PR06, PD24, RM08, SH07, SD12,

SS11, SF13, WD07, WS17, WH06, WP06

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK

EQUIPMENT



PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 12 630 **AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Mertex**: Sire: Wingamin, 122714,

SIB07S - BREEDER'S GROUP CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: TX20, AD09, BL13, CH09, CD14, DP09, DD09, DH14, EL09, HD14, LN07, MN18, PR07, PD25, PM18, RM09, SH08, SD13, SS12, SF14, WD09, WS18, WH07, WP07

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK

EQUIPMENT



PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 7 427 BA & LK Frost, Hillden

SIB08S - RAM TRIFECTA

CASH PRIZE: \$1600, OF WHICH \$1000 IS AWARDED TO THE WINNING BREED SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH), \$600 SPLIT BETWEEN RAM OWNER/S

509 A.E. Day and Sons
 523A A.E. Day and Sons
 549 A.E. Day and Sons

SIB09 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - TRADE

SCR		509	A.E. Day and Sons
SCR		549	A.E. Day and Sons
	227.8	653	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	233.9	654	Konongwootong Partnership,
			Konongwootong Dorsets
	236.3	655	LH & KL McCrae, Somerset White
			Suffolks
	225.4	656	Chris Parker, Summit Park
2	252.0	657	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll
			Dorsets
1	256.1	670	K&A McLauchlan p/l
	221.6	672	Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset
	245.5	674	Victoria Patterson, Kinellar

SIB10 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - EXPORT

	231.2 233.2	658 659	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong Dorsets
1	251.2	660	CC & AJ Rowett, Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets
2	247.1 230.3 207.8	671 673 675	K&A McLauchlan p/l Andrew Scott, Valley Vista Poll Dorset Victoria Patterson, Kinellar

SIB11 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - MATERNAL

1 120.0 668 Tintern Grammar



EXHIBITOR LIST

Δ

Aberline Dorper & White Dorper Stud | Caughey James, HAY NSW 2711: DP01, DP02, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP07, DP08, DP09, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD07, SC01

Aurora Park | Hill Mathew, St Helens Plains VIC 3401: HD01, HD02, HD03, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD09, HD11, HD12, HD13, HD14, HD15

В

Bauer | Buerckner Jamie, Ariah Park NSW 2665: BL01, BL02, BL04, BL05, BL07, BL09, BL10, BL11, BL12, BL13, BL14

Boonong Park | Hildred Kane, Langwarrin VIC 3910: CD04, CD06, HD04, HD06, HD07, HD09, HD10, HD13, HD14

Brurob | J.M. Hiscock & Sons Pty Ltd, Kilmore VIC 3764: PD04, PD05, PD07, PD09, PD10

Bear's Delight | Ogilvie Eve, MT LONARCH VIC 3468: BC02, BC03, BC04, BC06, BC08, BC15, BC16

Blue Rock | Weitman Deva, Romsey VIC 3434: SF02, SF04, SF07, SF08, SF09, SF14, SF15

C

Cotter Suffolk and Cotter White Suffolk | Cotter Simone, Beeac VIC 3251: SF02, SF03, SF05, SF08, SF10, SF13, SF14, SF15, WS03, WS11

Cypress Park | Smith Ashley, Cardigan Village VIC 3352: TX01, TX02, TX03, TX04, TX05, TX06, TX10, TX11, TX12, TX18, TX19, TX20

D

Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud | Brown Paul, Marong VIC 3515: PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD16, PD17, PD18, PD19, PD20, PD22, PD23, PD24, PD25

A.E. Day and Sons, Bordertown SA 5268: PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD18, PD19, PD22, PD23, PD24, PD25, SF03, SF05, SF08, SF10, SF11, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15

Deppeler Suffolks, Derrinallum VIC 3325: SF01, SF03, SF04, SF06, SF08, SF12, SF14, SF15, WS03

Doublecee | Kelly Craig, Drouin VIC 3818: TX02, TX14, TX17 Deloraine Downs | Sutherland Ian, Coleraine VIC 3315: PD04, PD05, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD14, SIB09, SIB10

Ε

Emmanuel College Warrnambool, Warrnambool VIC 3280: SC01 Ewan Humphrey - New Entry for 2018 RMS Sheep, Langwarrin VIC 3910: SC01

Ellingerrin | Stoney Heather, Modewarre VIC 3240: BL04, BL05, BL09, BL10, BL11, BL12, BL13, BL14

F

Faraday Park | Day Paul, Penguin TAS 7316: PD11, PD12 Fernhill | Dehnert Graeme, Ballan VIC 3342: SD01, SD02, SD03, SD05, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD11, SD12, SD13

Finley High School, Finley NSW 2713: PD07, PD08, PD15, PD16, PD18, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD23, SC01

Flinders Christian Community College, Tyabb VIC 3913: SC01

G

Geraldine | IG & HJ Baker, Clydebank VIC 3851: BL02, BL03, BL04, BL05, BL12

Garvald | IS & RB CHRISTIE, Byaduk VIC 3301: LN01, LN03, LN07 Goding Cassie,: SC01

н

Highshire Stud | Boyd Catherine, Coomoora VIC 3461: WH01, WH02, WH03, WH04, WH05, WH07

Hillden | BA & LK Frost, BANNISTER NSW 2580: PD07, PD08, PD10, PD12, PD13, PD18, PD22, PD23, PD25

Humphrey Alexandra,: SC01

J

Jurambula - Hampshire Downs, Allaray - Lincoln | Helen Raven, HENTY NSW 2658: HD01, HD02, HD03, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD11, HD12, HD13, HD14, LN01, LN02, LN03, LN04, LN05, LN07

Johnos | Johnson Jeffrey, Eurack VIC 3251: BL02, BL03, BL04, BL05, BL14, SD02, SD03, SD04, SD05

K

K&A McLauchlan p/l, Whitemore TAS 7303: PD04, PD05, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD14, PD25, WS04, SIB09, SIB10

King-Gee Amber,: SC01

Konongwootong Dorsets | Konongwootong Partnership, Konongwootong VIC 3315: PD04, PD05, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD15, PD20, PD22, PD24, SIB09, SIB10

Kinellar | Patterson Victoria, Canowindra NSW 2804: WS02, WS04, WS08, WS16, SIB09, SIB10

Kurralea | Prentice Ben, ARIAH PARK NSW 2665: PD07, PD09, PD11, PD12, PD22, SF04, WS02, WS03, WS05, WS16

L

Lynview | Cheyne Jodie, Glenburn VIC 3717: BC02, BC04, BC05, BC06, BC08, BC09, BC10, BC11, BC12, BC15, BC16

Lyntree | Lynette Dehnert, Invermay VIC 3352: SD02, SD03, SD05, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD11, SD13

M

Mertex | AE Jorgensen Family Trust, Antwerp VIC 3414: TX02, TX03, TX04, TX06, TX08, TX10, TX11, TX12, TX17, TX18, TX19, TX20, WS02, WS04, WS10, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16, WS18

Merribrook | Collins Graeme, Milloo VIC 3572: WD01, WD02, WD05, WD06, WD07, WD08, WD09, WS03, WS04

Mallee Park | T & M Ferguson, Hopetoun VIC 3396: PD04, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD12, PD13, PD15, PD18, PD20, PD21, WS02, WS03, WS07, WS10, WS14

Moondara | John Marks, Wodonga VIC 3690: SF02, SF04, SF08, SF09, SF10, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15

Maladorn Dorpers, Deepdene VIC 3103: DP01, DP02, DP03, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP09

Morgan Caitlin, Ascot Vale VIC 3022: SC01

Mount Monmot Perendales Pty Ltd, Mount Emu VIC 3351: PR02, PR04, PR05, PR06, PR07

Moralla Corriedales | Runting Tess, Frankston South VIC 3199: CD03, CD04, CD05, CD06, CD08, CD09, CD10, CD11, SC01

0

Olsen Park Dorpers | Hewitt Jennifer, Koondrook VIC 3580: DP01, DP03, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP07, DP08, DP09

O'Loghlin Wiltshire Horn | O'Loghlin Jason, DENILIQUIN NSW 2710: WH01, WH02, WH03, WH04, WH05, WH06, WH07

Paruit Bronte,: SC01

R

Romale Southdown | Ireland Ian, Ballan VIC 3342: SD03, SD04, SD07, SD09, SD13

Rangeview | WJ & EM Milroy, Pipers River TAS 7252: PD11, PD13



S

Sunnybanks | Day Paul, Penguin TAS 7316: WS03, WS04 Sunnybanks and Faraday Park | Day Paul, Penguin TAS 7316: WS11 Sweetfield | Ellis Bron, Mt Moriac VIC 3240: CD02, CD04, CD05, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD11, CD12, CD13, CD14

Somerset White Suffolks | LH & KL McCrae, Cavendish VIC 3314: WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06, WS08, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16, SIB09

Summit Park | Parker Chris, Hamilton VIC 3300: TX01, TX02, TX03, TX04, TX05, TX06, TX07, SIB09

Sayla Park, Kilmore VIC 3764: SF03, SF05, SF08, SF09, SF10, SF14, SF15

St Mary of the Angels Secondary College, Nathalia VIC 3638: SS01, SS05, SS06, SS08, SS09, SS12, SC01

St Pauls College, Walla Walla VIC 2659: SC01

Stinchcomb Eden,: SC01 Stinchcomb Raya,: SC01

Т

Tullamore Park | PA EA RUSSELL, Donald VIC 3480: TX02, TX03, TX04, TX05, TX08, TX09, TX10, TX11, TX12, TX13, TX16, TX18, TX19, TX20

Telpara | AS & JA Pearce, Mount Torrens SA 5244: SF04, SF05, SF09, SF11

Talkook Border Leicester Stud | R A ANDERSON, Laffing Waters NSW 2795: BL01, BL02, BL03, BL06, BL07, BL08, BL11, BL13, BL14

Tintern Grammar, Ringwood East VIC 3135: RM01, RM02, RM03, RM04, RM05, RM06, RM07, RM08, RM09, SC01, SIB11

U

Ulandi Park Poll Dorsets | Rowett CC & AJ, Kapunda SA 5373: PD04, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD22, PD24, SIB09, SIB10

V

Valley Vista Poll Dorset | Scott Andrew, Coolac NSW 2727: PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD13, PD15, PD16, PD17, PD18, PD20, PD21, SIB09, SIB10

Valley Vista Park | Scott James, Coolac NSW 2727: PD15

W

Willaren | WM & K Agnew, Furner SA 5280: TX02, TX03, TX05, TX08, TX10, TX11, TX12, TX16, TX17, TX18, TX19, TX20

Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud | Shalders Barry, Grassmere VIC 3281: SS01, SS02, SS03, SS05, SS06, SS07, SS09, SS10, SS11, SS12, SS13

Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud | Sutton Jeff, TEMORA NSW 2666: BL01, BL02, BL03, BL04, BL06, BL07, BL09, BL11, BL12, BL13, BL14 Wilkinson Roger, WANGOOM VIC 3279: CH01, CH03, CH05, CH09, CH10, RM01, RM03, RM05, RM09





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit rasv.com.au



